London Borough of Islington

Licensing Regulatory Committee - 11 January 2022

Non-confidential minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Regulatory Committee held at Islington Town Hall on 11 January 2022 at 4.30 pm.

Present: Councillors: Spall (Chair), Graham (Vice-Chair) and Debono

Councillor Marian Spall in the Chair

- 1 <u>APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Item 1)</u> None received.
- 2 DECLARATION OF SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS (Item 2) None.
- 3 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (Item 3) None.

4 APPLICATION TO DESIGNATE AN AREA OF THE HIGHWAY IN BOWMAN'S MEWS, N7 6FS FOR STREET TRADING PURPOSES (Item B1)

The Street Trading Manager introduced the report, which sought approval to the designation for street trading purposes of an area on the public highway to the left of the gates of Grafton School in Bowman's Mews N7 (previously parking bays), measuring 10m x 1.5m, every Saturday and Sunday, between the hours of 9am and 5pm.

She reported that, prior to 2016, the large level of footfall in Hercules Place had attracted much anti-social behaviour which included unlicensed illegal street traders in Hercules Place and Bowman's Mews. Working with the Police at weekends, Public Protection had deterred the illegal trading. However, when this preventative work was scaled down, the illegal trading recommenced.

A meeting involving a number of stakeholders was held in April 2016 and the consensus was that the preferred way forward was for the area to be designated for street trading purposes and for the market operator to run a few stalls in Bowman's Mews/Hercules Place, which could be monitored. Since 2016, the Council's Parking Team had been applying parking suspensions to the bays in the area to accommodate the temporary street trading pitches, but a long-term solution to this arrangement was overdue.

In response to members' questions, it was noted that the trading area was outside of Grafton School's gates and was therefore not on school grounds and not licensed

The Committee noted that the Police had made no representations to the current application and that a satisfactory temporary solution to the issues in the area had been agreed with local stakeholders, with the market operator running 2 or 3 stalls situated in Bowman's Mews/Hercules Place and at the same time policing the area. by the Council.

RESOLVED:

That the application by the Council's Street Trading Team for the designation, for street trading purposes, of the area on the public highway to the left of the gates of Grafton School in Bowman's Mews, N7 (previously parking bays), measuring 10m x 1.5m, every Saturday and Sunday, between the hours 9am and 5pm, be approved, with effect from 11 January 2022.

Reasons for decision

The Committee considered all of the written and oral evidence.

The Committee noted the history of anti-social behaviour prior to 2016, including illegal trading in Hercules Place and Bowmans Mews and the work by the Council's Public Protection Team and the Police to deter this behaviour.

The Committee noted that there had been one objection to the application and three representations in favour. The Committee was satisfied that approval to the designation of the specified area for street trading purposes would assist in alleviating anti-social behaviour in the area and support the objectives contained in the Council's Street Trading Strategy 2017 – 2022.

The Committee therefore concurred with the view of the Street Trading Manager that the area specified in the notice be designated for street trading purposes, with effect from 11 January 2022.

The meeting ended at 4.50 pm

CHAIR